
From:  Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>

Sent time:  09/24/2020 07:10:08 AM

To:  Kaitlyn E. Conover <kconover@rmmenvirolaw.com>; Nathan George <NGeorge@rmmenvirolaw.com>

Subject:  Fwd: Archive of Google data requested
 

Sending directly to you since I’m unable to upload.

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Lisa Webber <lisa.webber@lacity.org>
Date: Mon, Sep 21, 2020 at 11:43 AM
Subject: Fwd: Archive of Google data requested
To: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Google <no-reply@accounts.google.com>
Date: Mon, Sep 21, 2020 at 10:56 AM
Subject: Archive of Google data requested
To: <lisa.webber@lacity.org>
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Archive of Google data requested for

lisa.webber@lacity.org

You’re getting this email because there’s been a request to create an
archive of your Google data.

If you didn’t make this request, someone may be trying to access your
Google account. Check recent activity in your account and take steps to
secure it.

Requests can be scheduled in advance.

Check activity

You received this email to let you know about important changes to your Google Account and services.
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